United States Department of the Interior

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Washington, D.C. 20240

NOV 15 Pmn

Financial Statement Guidance Memorandum 2000-002

To: Bureau Finance Ofﬁcers/} o
From: R. Schuyler Lesher 4./,%

Deputy Chief Financial Officer -

Subject: Amendment to Financial Statement Guidance Memorandum 2000-001,
Recognition of Employee Pension and Post Retirement Benefit Expenses

The purpose of this memorandum is to address revisions to Financial Statement Guidance
Memorandum 2000-001. First, the chart containing CSRS rates on page 2 does not agree to
Attachment B. Attachment B is correct. The revised chart is presented below.

Gross Paid by Paid by Net
Rate Agency Employee Rate

CSRS 24.2% 8.51% 7.40% 8.29%
CSRS Law Enforcement 40.0% 9.01% 7.65%  23.34%
CSRS Offset 19.3% 8.51% 0.95% 9.84%
CSRS Offset Law 36.2% 9.01% 0.15% 27.05%
Enforcement

In addition, the employee count and base pay on Attachment D erroneously include employees
not eligible and/or not participating in FEGLI. The revised Attachment D is enclosed.

If you have any questions, please contact Donna McKethan on (202) 208-5224.

Attachment

cc: Financial Statement Guidance Team
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